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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 9:51 AM 
To: 

Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSI I~QTTQ 

- Discover - Know 

Subject: Time To Vote for th logan for Program Patch --- UNCLASSIFIED/lFOt:I9-

Classificat : UNCLASSIFIED//'EYGUO 

All, 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

Thanks to everyone who contributed ideas fo~ !Iogan. My apologies in advance for those who are fans(b)( 1 ) 
ancient dead languages, but I'm going to veto all Latin phrases. They're hard for people to understand and (b )(3) 
remember. .. what the heck does "Supra Et Ultra}} mean?!? So, that means Ricky Bobby quotes are off the table 
too ... sorry! The slogans below are all relatable to our Lewis & Clark theme and to th~ Iprogram. 

So here are the slogans to vote for. I'd like to 
choice. Deadline to vote is by COB 12 July. 

100% participation on this vote since neither Hillary nor Donald is a 

A. The Road Less Travelled Is Much More Interesting 
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(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 
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B. The Hard Road Leads to Discovery 
C. Take the Hard Road, Discovery Awaits! 
D.I ~xplore Discover Know 

Please send your vote (NLT 12 July) by replying to me. The slogan with the most votes will be added to the outside of 
our logo along wit~ I 

Classificat : UNCLASSIFIED!/FOUO 
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(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
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